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No.  Date in  Clarification Question  Response 

1 9/8/19 In question 1.1, it refers to the organisations experience in engaging 
within the VAWG sector and ability to deliver VAWG services in a diverse 
community – are you referring to the community of service users or the 
community of VAWG sector organisations?  
 

Community of service users 

2 9/8/19 I believe my colleague has already asked this but I can’t seem to see any 
answers on the MOPAC website as yet but will the successful bidders 
receive any of the funding up front to cover any mobilisation or 
recruitment costs or will it be paid in arrears?  

Bidders can include requests for an element of up-
front funding to contribute to mobilisation costs, up to 
a maximum of 5% of the total budget. 

3 9/8/19 When can we expect the answers to the questions on the website and 
where can we find them 

Questions received by Thursday will be published with 
answers on the MOPAC website by Friday, some 
questions will require additional time to be answered. 
 
 
  

4 13/8/19 Is there an expectation for lead bidders to have a minimum finance 
requirement - annual turnover. 

Organisations must be able to demonstrate in their bid 
and relevant evidence that they are financial secure 
and sustainable, have the infrastructure and 
experience to deliver large projects as a lead provider. 
 

5 13/8/19 Confirmation required.  is the minimum bid value £500,000 each year for 
three years or across the three years. 

£500,000 in the minimum value across the funding 
period not per year 

6 13/8/19 Please could the commissioner confirm whether there is a draft form of 
the full terms and conditions of funding as described on p. 12 of the 
Prospectus and, if so, can this be supplied to potential bidders? 

We will publish a sample grant agreement, this is 
indicative of the grant agreement that will be issued 
following award.  



7 13/8/19 If a draft form of the full terms and conditions of funding as described 
on p. 12 of the Prospectus cannot be provided, please can the 
commissioner describe the process for negotiating and agreeing to terms 
and conditions upon grant award? 

We will publish a sample grant agreement, this is 
indicative of the grant agreement that will be issued 
following award. 

8 13/8/19 The prospectus states ‘Bids passing the selection questionnaire will be 
evaluated based on the quality of the proposal. There is no direct cost 
evaluation element, however we require all proposals to provide a 
breakdown of planned spend in Part E, and to demonstrate value for 
money.’ a) Please could the commissioner clarify how the breakdown of 
planned spend in Part E will be evaluated? b) Please could the 
commissioner clarify how value for money will be evaluated within the 
financial submissions? 

Financial breakdown will enable evaluators to 
understand the structure and scope of the budget to 
ensure there is value for money within the bid. 

9 13/8/19 Please could the commissioner provide an editable version of the Part F: 
Declaration to bidders? If not, can the commissioner advise about the 
preferred method of completing this documentation in the absence of 
being able to edit the PDF directly? 

Please print the document and complete by hand. 

10 13/8/19 Question 4.1 requests ‘a suggested implementation plan for the service 
delivery (and organisational stability funding spend, if requested) stating 
key dates from October 2019.’ Please can the commissioner confirm 
whether this plan should include only a high-level overview within the 
stated page limit for the question or whether a full implementation plan 
should be attached as an annex? 

A high-level plan clearly setting out key millstones. 
Annex will be discounted for this question.  

11 13/8/19 Please could the commissioner clarify if a specific template is required 
for the data protection impact assessment requested under 2.1? 

 

*UPDATED* Please see update on the website 
for a correction to this point in 2.1 
A Data Protection Impact assessment is not required 
for the bid submission, however a clear evidenced 
explanation of how your organisation complies with 
Data Protection complies with the requirements of the 
Data Protection Act 2018, the General Data Protection 
Regulation, and any other applicable privacy and data 
protection legislation 

 14/8/19 Are we correct in our understanding that, if we do not apply for 
organisational/operational stability funding as part of our application, 
then we can still include up to a maximum of 15% of the total budget 
for indirect costs as defined on p. 11 of the Prospectus? 
 

Organisations can claim a contribution to indirect costs 
but the maximum of 15% is specifically for 
organisational stability as described in part C of the 
prospectus  



 14/8/19 If we do not apply for organisational/operational stability funding as 
part of our application, is the second bullet point of question 4.2 in the 
technical submission (that is, the requirement to include 'How 
organisational stability will be maintained to support the service') still a 
requirement for our submission? 
 

Yes, we expect a narrative on how organisations intend 
to maintain stability. 
 

 14/8/19 Please can I check if you have a data protection impact assessment 
template for question 2.1 or guidance on the level of detail required 
 
 

Please see update on the website for a 
correction to this point in 2.1 
A Data Protection Impact assessment is not required 
for the bid submission, however a clear evidenced 
explanation of how your organisation complies with 
Data Protection complies with the requirements of the 
Data Protection Act 2018, the General Data Protection 
Regulation, and any other applicable privacy and data 
protection legislation 

 


